
From: 	 Weinstein, Jason 
To: 	 Raman, Mythili 
Sent: 	 3/16/2011 2:14:52 PM_____ 
Subject: 	 Fw: "Fast & Furiousl ATF 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 

From: Swaney, Michelle Guardino 
To: Weinstein, Jason 
Cc: OBrien, Paul 
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:03:48 2011 
Subject: RE: "Fast & Furious l ATF 

No problem. If I need more information I'll let you know. 

From: Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:02 AM 
To: OBrien, Paul; Swaney, Michelle Guardino 
Subject: "Fast & FuriouslATF; 

Is it possible for y.o_u_ta..oulLua.d_ata  Qa h_ow.lonai 	 ATF 	._.,._._._._._. to approval in the "Fast & Furious" 
case out of AZ? I 	 ATF 	 but not sure how it's logged at 0E0. i. 
Thanks. 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 
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